Town of Minnesott Beach
Planning Board Meeting Minutes
July 2, 2019 @ 6:00 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Adam Garfinkel and Richard Hughes. Mac Rubel,
Chris Loboda & Amy Edge - via teleconference.

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Manager Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk Donna Scott, Mayor
Tim Fowler, Commissioner Cliff Braly, Commissioner Pete Hall, Ed Kujat, Ted Tindall,
Becca Lang from Arlington Place and Greg Murphy

Chairman Garfinkel called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with a moment of silence and the
pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Chairman Garfinkel called for any discussion or revision of the July 2, 2019 agenda. Mr.
Rubel moved to accept the minutes. All ayes.

Chairman Garfinkel called for any discussion or revision of the May 2, 2019 minutes. Mr.
Hughes moved to accept the minutes. All ayes.

Public comment: none
Oid Business: for discussion and possible motion or action. — none
New Business: for discussion and possible motion or action.

1. Arlington Place proposed Phase 111 development. Becca Lange presented a map of the
proposcd preliminary portion of Phase 3 development with “only certain arcas platted”
along with a copy of the Revised Master Plan dated July 2017 for comparison purposes.

She said just because some areas are blank, it does not mean it will stay blank, it just means
they are focusing on certain sections. Ms. Lang also passed out a copy of the proposed
preliminary marina area with wet slips, dry storage, dock and club house and a copy of the
proposed preliminary map of row homes lots. The maps show the acreage in the area. She
said they wanted to get the planning board involved early in the process to get feed back to
make certain they are on doing what is required. She said if she did not have answers to any
questions, she would get them.

Chairman Garfinkel asked if current wet lands had been taken into consideration. Ms. Lang
said the wet lands map probably needs to be updated. She said as far as she knows what has
been platted will not encroach on wet lands. Ms. Lang asked what the Town’s position
regarding the marina. Chairman Garfinkel said the Town has no authority over the marina.
That is under the authority of DEQ, CAMA, etc.

Ms. Lang said they had changed the marina basin for a number of reasons: 1. Cost
prohibitive to dig such a large basin; 2. Recent weather events caused concerns over a “what
if a wall of water entered the basin;” 3. Agency approval was becoming an issue; and 4.



Residential demands. The smaller basin is better protected. Chairman Garfinkel asked what
the onsite fuel storage’s capacity. Ms. Lang said everything is a preliminary proposal and
they are secking permits. She said the smaller basin would accommodate boats with a 4’
draft or less. Ms. Lang said the slips as currently drawn are 40° x 13" and could be
combined to accommodate larger boats. Mr. Rubel commented this would be a light duty
marina and is not for yachts. Ms. Lang agreed. She also pointed out they are reducing the
density considerably from the previous approved plan. The plat of the row home lots, which
for now, is the only high-densily area, has an alley behind the home sites to give access 10
the back of the homes. These row house lots are at least 75° wide. There are lots around the
row home sites that are acreage sites and there are more along Burton Farm Road.  Ms,
Lang said the larger lots have not been platted yet but are on the map for reference. Some of
these areas are not suitable for septic nor are they wet lands. All of the land needs to be
retested for septic. Ms. Lang said they arc also talking about patio homes with off-site
septic just above area 32 on the plat. But all of this is stil] in the planning stages. Mr. Rubel
asked if the idea was communal septic for x number of houses? She said likely there would
be a green space where septic would be. This is just a general idea for that area.

Mr. Rubel said Arlington Place was approved for with temporary septic in anticipation for
being connected to a sewage system at some point in time. Ms. Lang said she wasn’t sure
how it was originally approved, but they did have a lot of plans for waste water treatment.
She said she knew that would likely not happen because they are going down in density.

Mr. Rubel said we need to research the ordinances and the documents associated in
reference to the ultimate requirements for sewage handling and disposal for Arlington Place
in particular or an RMU in general before a new Master Plan for Phase 3 is approved. Town
Manager said the Code of Ordinance Section 151.168 (3) governs what must be included in
an RMU. “Wastewater treatment plans shall be included as a required part of the final phase
presentation and no approval will be considered until all necessary permitting is secured and
is presented with the plan.” Mr. Rubel said this is a piece of the RMU ordinance and
therefore, a piece that must be included for final approval for Phase 3 of Arlington Place.
Mr. Rubel said as long as what is submitted is in compliance with this ordinance. Ms. Lang
said they would likely come to the Planning Board with sections. She said their intention 1s
not to plat the whole thing, but work on specific sections. She said not all areas are platted
vet. Mr. Rubel said the ordinance remains in place and enforced. Itisa requirement for
approval of the final master plan. He said this is an open issue and must be addressed. Mr.
Rubel said we should not get so far along in the planning and end up with a situation that 1s
problematic for one or both sides. Mr. Rubel said in the high-density area being proposed,
there are approximately 25 half-acre lots and there is no way they are going to get 25 or
more septic perks for what is going on there. He said however they plan the waste water
disposal, they should plan something that can easily be connected to a larger system should
that be determined to be a requirement in meeting the RMU ordinance. Mr. Rubel asked
when planning the high-density where homes are close together, they might consider having
space large enough to accommodate emergency services coming in. Especially, in the case
of an alley, they would allow an 4-8 extra feet in width to allow fire engines and tankers to
get in to prevent spread of fire. Mr. Rubel recommended contacting the Arapahoe Fire
Chief and the Fire Marshall for the county for recommendations.



Ms. Lang said they wanted bring some of their ideas before the Planning Board to make
sure everyone was on the same page. She said they are not in a hurry. She asked for the
approval procedure for the master plan. She was directed to the Code of Ordinances
151.168 (M). Ms. Lang asked if they could move forward with an approval process for
smaller sections of Phase 3? Mr. Rubel said Phase 3 is not incremental, it is a full Phase.
He said that which is already approved is a Master Plan which is a full build out. In Phase 3
if you wish to make a change, it would have to be that undeveloped portion that has not
been approved as an individual plat. That would require a change in the Master Plan and
therefore the Master Plan is going to have to be changed in totality not just for those arcas
approved but the other areas as well. Mr. Rubel said the Planning Board has to look at this
from a totality stand point and as a piece of that final plat approval which is for the full
Phase 3. Chairman Garfinkel said he did not see on the current Master Plan that match any
of these proposals. He said they are not working under an approved Master. He said
moderate density housing is proposed where the basin was planned. He said there is no
Master Plan they can act under. Mr. Rubel said he commended Arlington Place for the
lower density proposals. He said as they change the Master Plan for Phase 3, they have to
ensure that all required ordinances are in fact considered and taken care of and there will be
no problems that create an impact or financial crisis and otherwise that pit Arlington Place
against the Town. Mr. Rubel thanked Ms. Lang for coming in now and hopes she continues
to come back so this can be moved forward so all is in compliance with ordinances as
written and the current Master Plan as approved. He said he always seems to be focused on
sewage treatment because that appears to be one of the issues. Sewage treatment is
approved for the totality of the Master Plan as long as in Phase 3 all (Phase 1 &2)is
considered and is complied with that meets the requirements of the ordinance 151.168 K 3.
Mr. Rubel said as they move to a final build out plan for Phase 3, the plans that Arlington
Place is planning and has submitted, need to include a sewage treatment plan that will take
care of the proposed development and have the appropriate approvals before the fact so the
Planning Board can recommend a new Master Plan approval to the Commissioners. Ms.
Lang asked if they needed to have everything platted out for Phase 37 Mr. Rubel said, “Yes.
Or at least the overall plan.” We need to move forward with all elements in place that are
necessary for final approval. We have to be certain the larger issues that encompass the
final plan are not ignored or put the side until suddenly it becomes a serious problem down
the road and cannot close out the final phase. We do not want to end up in a confrontation
with the developer aver things not fully considered as required by the Town, County and
State ordinances.

Ms. Lang said from a development standpoint, the problem is the market for developing 437
acres. She said they think it is premature to have everything set in stone not knowing what
the market is going to do in 5 or 10 years. She said once Phase 3 is approved, they cannot
tweak it and changes cannot be made. She said that inflexibility in this ever changing
market is stifling for a developer. Mr. Rubel said that from the Town’s standpoint we have
to ensure that all of the pieces that are required to comply with the RMU ordinances as
written and approved arc completely complied with and the final plan provides a path to
ensure that all of these things are going to be taken care of. Before the final plat is
approved, everything has to be in place. That is the requirement and from the beginning,
Bodie Noell understood this and said they’d comply.

Ms. Lang asked if they could submit Phase 3 in totality and have approval only on certain
sections? She said currently they have an approved Master Plan that has future development



areas. Mr. Rubel said the future development areas are not approved because there all kinds
of permits necessary to develop...including CAMA along with 17 agencies. The Planning
Board has to ensure the developer is fully cognitive of the fact there are final pieces that
have to be in place as they move into Phase 3, beyond that which was approved as a
conceptional piece, as acknowledged by the developer to adhere restrictions of the RMU
ordinances and other requirements.

Mr. Garfinkel said the Planning Board cannot give permission for Arlington Place to
develop piece meal. He said the Planning Board can recommend to the Commissioners for
consideration a Master Plan that includes all of the required elements for an RMU. Mr.
Rubel said Arlington Place could come back after a new approved Master Plan for Phase 3
with a request for changes as long as the overall impact is still in compliance with the RMU.
The original approval of the Master Plan would have to include a comprehensive
compliance with all requirements in the RMU ordinances. A change in the Master Plan
could be entertained if the changes are still within the parameters of an RMU as approved
and all requircments remain the same or have received approval for changes. Chairman
Garfinkel said the Planning Board does not have authority to grant any development without
an approved Master Plan.

Ms. Lang asked if the town would require septic permits for each individual lot platted and
was told no. Commissioner Braly said they should have a general indication of which areas
will perk before they plat the lots. Mr. Rubel reminded everyone the septic tank systems are
an intermediate permissible piece of the final master plan. Mr. Rubel said he is encouraged
by the plans Ms. Lang and Arlington Place proposed to Phase 3 in lowering the density.

Ms. Lang asked if Burton Farms Road could be taken over by the Town of Minnesott
Beach. Chairman Garfinkel said he would ask the commissioners at their next meeting.

Ms. Lang said DOT would give the road to the town, Mr. Rubel asked the Town Manager
to investigate the requirements invelved for this. Ms. Lang said Arlington Place would be
responsible for the rights-of-way if the Town took over the road. She said the town does not
maintain any of Arlington Place’s streets and Mr. Rubel reminded her that was part of the
RMU. Commissioner Hall said the private entity of the media town would have to be taken
into consideration. Ms. Lang said she would bring a map of the road and an agreement that
Arlington Place will take responsibility for maintaining the rights-of-way. Mr. Rubel
thanked Ms. Lang for bringing these proposals to us before anything becomes problematic.

Mr. Ed Kujat, president of the Minnesott Golf & Country Club, updated the Planning Board
the status of the club. The membership at their May meeting overwhelmingly voted to sell
the property to the town. They received a proposal from another entity that was rejected.
He said they look forward to working with the Town of Minnesott Beach. Amy Edge
expressed concerns over the right-of-way beside her condo that leads to the beach. She said
she did not want this to become “public access” to their backyard. She said the residents
have to police the area now. Mr. Kujat said the control of the property would remain in the
hands of the club, if the town purchases the property and leases it back to them. The club
would maintain insurance so the town has no liability.



Chairman Garfinkel reported that Mayor Fowler was meeting with the new owner of
Wayfarer’s Cove the next day to make sure he is aware of the Town’s Ordinances and what
is required by the town as he devclops the property.

Chairman Garfinkel will nominate Greg Murphy for the Planning Board to the
Commissioners at their next meeting,

Chairman Garfinkel asked if the Planning Board would consider an ordinance requiring
utility companies to notify the town when they plan to dig in the town’s rights-of-way.
Town Manager will investigate whether this is feasible.

Chairman Garfinkel asked if the Planning Board wanted to address whether or not to
continue to permit off-frame homes in the Town. Ms. Edge, Mr. Laboda and Mr. Rubel satd

they opposed to regulating the esthetics of an off-frame home.

There being no turther business, Mac Rubel moved to adjourn. All ayes.

A@L@ _)(é’/ﬂé'f/ Donna Scott, Town Clerk




